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MEMORANDUM FOR: George Eysymontt, Acting Dirvector
Division of Computer and Telecommunications

Services
FROM: Robert E. Browning, Director
Division of High-Level Waste Management
SUBJECT: PROGRAMMING AND SYSTEM ASSISTANCE FOR IBM APPLICATION

SYSTEMS SOFTWARE

I have been advised that our PROFS, STAIRS, and Application Systems
software programs will be transferred from IBM Tampa to an NRC 9370

and The DOJ Computer at the end of December. I have also been advised that
I should make a formal request to you to ensure that future assistance
will be available to assist in system operation problems or Application
Systems program changes as may be required after the move from IBM.

The Division of High-Level Waste Management (HLWM) presently use PROFS,

STAIRS (to be converted to Inquire) and two programs prepared on Application
Systems. It is to be anticipated that we will have continued need for
assistance in system operation and Application System programming.

Accordingly it 1s requested that ARM make provision for staff or contractor
assistance to HLWM. Technical assistance would be on an as-needed-basis, with
the major need expected immediately after the conversion, and {is not presently
expected to exceed three staff months total effort over the year.

Please contact Phil Altomare on x74677 if you have any questions or
require additional information.

Original Signed By:

Robert E. Browning, Director
Division of High~Level Waste Management
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